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DATE:

April 18, 2017
TO:

All Proposers RFP #117052: Financial Advisor Services
FROM:
Carolyn Clow, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT:
ADDENDUM #1
The following responses are provided to questions received.

	Question #1
	In Section 5.1 (O) it includes the FA performing the County’s annual Continuing Disclosure (CD),  yet the cost proposal provides for only a cost of issuance per $1,000.  Would the County accept a proposal breaking out the fee for CD separately or must it be rolled into the cost per issuance?

	
	

	Answer #1
	The fee for CD should be included in the annual issuance costs.


	Question #2
	The scope of services sought is silent on the County’s Arbitrage/Rebate (A/R) calculations.  

· Who presently performs the County’s A/R services?  

· Does the County seek to have the FA also perform A/R services?

If so, would the County accept a proposal breaking out a separate fee for A/R or must it be rolled into the cost per issuance?

	
	

	Answer #2
	The county uses Amtec for rebate calculation services, therefore the RFP was silent on those services.

	
	

	Question #3
	Would the County accept a fee proposal that identifies that all in-state travel and expenses would be included in the base cost per issuance fee, but that the County would pay any direct expenses for out-of-state travel, such as travelling to New York for a rating presentation?


	Answer #3
	Yes, it is very unlikely that there would be travel for purposes of a rating presentation.

	
	

	Question #4
	The RFP notes the County expects to issue approximately $73M in 2017.  Can you please identify the approximate future bond issues in 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021 (the 5-year term of the contact)?

	
	

	Answer #4
	The county does not have any specific projections going forward, however the average over the last ten years has been $41 million, and the average over the last five years has been $54 million.  

	
	


Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by noting “Addendum #1 Received” on the bottom of the Signature Affidavit when you submit your bid. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at 608-266-4966.
Sincerely,

Carolyn A. Clow, CPPB
Purchasing Agent


